From: (©)(2),(b)(6)

Sent: Saturday. June 10, 2006 7:46 AM
To: (b)(2).(b){3):10

Euﬁﬁznﬁﬁ? GTMO deaths 15)

SECREF—
Here's everything we've received from GTMO! Cully is talking
with the Secretary NOW.

(b)(2),(b)(E)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(2),(b)(3):10 USC §424,(b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2006 7:02 AM
To:/(b)(2).(b)3):10 USC §424 (b)(5)
(b)(2).(b)(3):10 USC §424 (b)(6)

Cc: '{I::‘J{E'],{_b}{:?}ﬂ 0 USC_§424,{1:;}{E}
Subject: GTMO deaths

CLASSIFICATION SECREF
CAVEATS: -NOFORN
TERMS: NONE

Folks,

Just FYI, | pulled together the below and attached for the J2 today, and thought | would forward
along. The detainee information is pulled from the JTF-GTMO JDIMS site. The bios should not
be viewed as comprehensive.

(B)}2),(b)( | Assessment: Deaths will cause additiconal and renewed calls for
closure of JTF-GIMO from human rights groups and many GWOT partners.

It is not assessed they will trigger any specific terrorist attacks,
however they will aid in long-term al-Qaida/terrorist recruitment and
fund raising, and may be cited as the inspiration of near-term attacks
which were already planned. It may cause spontanecus acts of anti-U.S.
violence.

vir
[(b}2).(b){3):10 USC §424 (b)
(€)
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AL ZAHRANI, YASIR TALAL ABDALLAH (US9SA-000093DF)-- Significance:
Detainee is assessed to be a jihadist who traveled to Afghanistan (AF)
to fulfill what he perceived to be a religicus duty. He has been
identified as a fighter on the front lines of Konduz, AF, for
approximately three months and was present for the Qala-I-Jangi
uprising. It is assessed this detainee is a MEDIUM risk, as he may pose
a threat to the US, its interests and allies. JTF GTMO determined this
detainee is of LOW intelligence value.

AHMED, ALI ABDULLAH (USSYM-000893DP) -- Significance: It is assessed
that this detainee is a member of mid to high-level operative of Al-
Qaida and/or its global terrorist network. Detainee has links to key
facilitators and senior members in the Al-Qaida international terrorist
network.

(b)(1)

| ) -~ ; __|Based on detainee's asscciation with
extremist radicals and senicr-level Al-Qaida associates, his
uncorroborated stay in Pakistan, and his identification of being inside
Afghanistan at a safehouse assesszed to be for trained Mujahideen,

(b)(1)

| | It has been determined that detainee
poses a high risk, as he is likely to pose a threat to the US, its
interests and allies.

AL UTAYBI, MANI SHAMAN TURKEI AL HABRRDI (USSSA-000S88DP)
Significance: Claims he was preaching Islam for JT in PK. Source may be
able to provide extensive information on the activities of the Jamaeat

Al Tableeg Islamic group. May be able to give details of operations in
S5A, Qatar and PE.

DERIVED FROM: msg

DECLASSIFY ON: t

CLASSIFICATION W/O ATCH-SECRET—
CAVEATS WO ATCHTNOFORN
TERMS W/O ATCH: NONE

CLASSIFICATIONSECRET—
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CAVEATS: NOFORN

TERMS: NONE
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 10 Jun 2016

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 18 JUL 2016
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